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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:50 PM


To: J. Stuart


Subject: some salvage/loss data, FYI


Attachments: ROC Delta Salvage Analysis 20190517 DRAFT_steel calcs.xlsx; 2019.01.16_Cumulative


seasonal loss on biweekly basis approach_WRonly.xlsx; Daily Salmonid Loss_from


ICF_plus WY2018 WR_WY2010-2018_ROUGH.xlsx


Most of ROC Delta Salvage Analysis doc came from Reclamation. I made the "Steelhead 2010-2018" tab by


copying over the "Steelhead salvage.DAT" tab and limiting to 2010-2018. Using this, for now, to explore Delta


salvage measures.


Other two files date from WIIN discussions during the furlough. "Cumulative seasonal loss..." focuses on


winter-run data (data from ICF; excerpted from "Daily salmonid loss..." file); "Daily salmonid loss..." file has


all salmonid data from ICF.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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